

Twyford Parish Council
Parish Lands Committee Agenda

A meeting of the Committee will be held at 7.45 pm on Tuesday 7th December 2021 at Stanlake Pavilion, Stanlake Meadow, RG10 0BL.

- 1. Public Questions.**
- 2. Apologies.**
- 3. Declaration of interest in items on the agenda.**
- 4. Minutes dated 9th November 2021.**
- 5. Matters arising.**
 - 5.1 To consider having a flag pole on Parish Lands
- 6. Budget & Precept 2022-23**
 - 6.1 Agree committee budget / precept for 2022-23
 - 6.2 Agree a percentage increase for 2022-23 rents and charges (4% working figure)
 - 6.3 Agree a percentage increase for 2022-23 burial charges (4% working figure)
 - 6.4 Agree a percentage increase for 2022-23 Parish Lands staff wages (2.5% working figure)
 - 6.5 To consider budgeting for replacement KGVR entrance gates £1332.09
 - 6.6 To consider costs of 'Ground Maintenance' contract
- 7. To review the Parish Lands report** (circulated with the agenda).
- 8. Grounds maintenance** – to review quotes
- 9. Allotments.**
 - 9.1 **Allotment holder Insurance**
 - 9.2 **Hurst Rd**
 - 9.2.1 Osier Bed – Email from the History Society (one drive folder)
[November action for Mrs Duffield to make enquiries with possible interested groups.]
 - 9.2.2 Moles – Email from allotment holder (one drive folder).
 - 9.2.3 **London Road**
- 10. Millennium Garden, Jubilee Corner, Burial Ground & War Memorial.**
- 11. Bell Corner & Polehampton Corner.**
- 12. King George V Recreation Ground.**
 - 12.1 CCTV
 - 12.1.1 To consider up to date quote / technology
 - 12.2 To consider planting a tree to mark the Queens Platinum jubilee
 - 12.3 Lincoln Garden residents with gate in garden fence – access to KGVR
 - 12.4 Tennis Club – suggestion to invite to January meeting to discuss plans & timing for the formulation of medium term strategy for the recreation ground.
 - 12.5 To consider a quote for 3x tennis Court cleaning £990
 - 12.6 To consider quotes for the replacement entrance gates / remains (report in one drive folder)
- 13. Stanlake Meadow.**
 - 13.1 Tree planting event - review
 - 13.2 Beer Festival request for use of field & pavilion – Thursday 2nd of June until Tuesday 14th of June (awaiting a firm request)
 - 13.3 Beer Festival request to locate a container by the Cricket Club container
 - 13.4 Suggestion for electricity connection on north side of Stanlake Meadow (quote in one drive folder)
 - 13.5 Stanlake Meadow drainage
 - 13.6 Sports club membership
 - 13.7 Moles – Car Park entrance
- 14. Stanlake Pavilion.**
- 15. Tree works** - to consider quote for:
 - 15.1 LR allotment hedge
 - 15.2 Catholic Church path hedge
 - 15.3 Burial Ground fallen tree
 - 15.4 Sycamore tree and hedge by tennis courts
- 16. Correspondence** – none.
- 17. Date of next meeting** – Tuesday 11th January 2022.